ACT

Government

Transport Canberra
and City Services

Mr David Ripper

Principal Metrology Engineer
Australian Energy Market Operator
Level 22 530 Collins Street
MELBOURNE VICTORIA 3000

Application for inclusion of AFL120 and AFL130 luminaires on the National
Electricity Market Load Table

Dear David,

The ACT Government represented by Transport Canberra & City Services supports
and intends to use the following luminaires from WE-EF Lighting, and ask for them
to be included under Communications on the National Electricity Market Load
Tables for Unmetered Connection Points in accordance with the Unmetered Load
Guide:

AFL120 24 LED 14W/200mA
AFL120 24 LED 24W/350mA
AFL120 24 LED 36W/500mA
AFL120 24 LED 48W/700mA
AFL130 48 LED 48W/350mA
AFL130 48 LED 72W/500mA
AFL130 48 LED 96W/700mA

Kindly advise us as soon as it has been load tested by AEMO and included in the
AEMO load table.

If you have any questions on the subject you may contact me electronically at
Tim.Rampton@act.gov.au or on (02) 6205 3053.

Yours Sincerely,

TR=—_

Tim Rampton

Executive Branch Manager

Transport Canberra & City Services Directorate - Roads ACT
14 June 2023
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